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Resource Recovery & Recycling Authority
of Southwest Oakland County

20000 W. 8 Mile Rd
Southfield, MI 48606-5708

Office: 248.208.2270
Fax: 248.208.2273

i www.RRRASOC.org
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MEMORANDUM

To: City of Novi

From: Emily Schuette, Project Specialist

Date: 1/9/2025

RE: RRRASOC Communities Quarterly Website Review

We have recently reviewed the recycling information listed on your refuse collection page(s).

The following changes are recommended to improve clarity and accessibility of information for
residents:

e Under RRRASOC/Recycling Locations/Guidelines, the “Recycling Locations/Accepted
Items” hyperlink and the “Curbside Guidelines” hyperlink should both be removed, as
they are redundant. The “Recycling Locations/Accepted Items” hyperlink could also be
re-linked to the related webpage: https://www.rrrasoc.org/recycling/residential-
recycling/drop-off-guidelines/

e The HHW flyer hyperlinked under the Household Hazardous Waste section is outdated
and should be updated to the current version — https://www.rrrasoc.org/wp-
content/uploads/2024/10/2025-RRRASOC-HHW-Flyer-Color2.pdf

Thank you for considering these changes to your recycling webpage content.

RRRASOC Member Communities
Farmington + Farmington Hills + Milford + Milford Township
Novi + South Lyon + Southfield + Walled Lake + Wixom
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